
Agenda Item #: 

 

Staff Report   
City of Manhattan Beach 

  
 
TO:  Members of the Finance Subcommittee 
 
FROM: Bruce Moe, Finance Director 
   
DATE: September 27, 2012 
 
SUBJECT: Consideration of Draft Request for Proposal for Investment Broker/Dealer Services 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the Finance Subcommittee approve the draft Request for Proposal for 
investment broker/dealer services. Additionally, staff recommends that the Finance Subcommittee 
delegate initial review of proposals to the City Treasurer and staff for final recommendations to the 
full Finance Subcommittee. 
 
FISCAL IMPLICATION: 
There are no fiscal implications associated with the recommended action. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
The City utilizes two broker/dealers to purchase investment securities: Wells Fargo and Citigroup. 
The City has utilized these two firms for many years. While the City has been pleased with both, 
particularly with the guidance provided during the economic crisis in 2008-2009, the City 
Treasurer and staff believe it would be beneficial to entertain proposals for additional 
broker/dealers to augment investment resources. As a result, staff has prepared a draft Request for 
Proposal/Questionnaire for Finance Subcommittee review and approval. If approved, the tentative 
schedule of events is as follows: 
 
  Date     Action 
  October 1, 2012   Issue Request for Proposal   
  October 26, 2012   Proposals Due     
  October 29, 2012 (week of)  Review Proposals 
  November 6, 2012 (Week of)  Telephone Interviews (as needed) 
  November 20, 2012   Finance Subcommittee Approval (Tentative) 
 
 
Staff recommends that the Finance Subcommittee delegate the initial screening process of 
proposals to the City Treasurer and staff. That process will include reviewing the submissions and 
conducting interviews (as needed). The City Treasurer and staff will develop recommendations 
which will be presented to the Finance Subcommittee for approval. 
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DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE 
 

CITY OF MANHATTAN BEACH  
 

OFFICE OF THE CITY TREASURER  

BROKER/DEALER QUESTIONAIRE AND CERTIFICATION 

 

1. Name of Firm            
 
2. Address          
      (Local) 

           
     (National Headquarters) 
 

3.  Telephone No.       
  

 

4.  Primary Representative  Manager/Partner-in-Charge 
 Name    
 Title    
 Telephone    
 No. of Yrs. in Institutional Sales    
 No. of Yrs. with Firm     

 

5. Are you a Primary Dealer in U.S. Govermnent Securities?    
 
6. Are you a Regional Dealer in U.S. Government Securities?    

7. Are you a Broker instead of a Dealer, i.e.  You DO NOT own positions of Securities?  

        

8. What is the net capitalization of your Firm?  

   
    

9. What is the date of your Firm's fiscal year-end?       

10. If you are a depository institution, please provide the following and most current certified and 
audited information: 

 A. Tangible, Core, and Risk-Based Capital Ratios       
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 B. CRA Rating              

11. Is your Firm owned by a Holding Company?      If so, what is its name and net capitalization? 

 
12.  Please provide your Wiring and Delivery Instructions.         
 
13.  Which of the following instruments are offered regularly by your local desk? 
 

[ ] T-Bills  [ ] Treasury Notes/Bonds  [ ] Discount Notes  [ ] NCD'S 
[ ] Agencies (specify) FHLB, FNMA, FHLMC, FFCB, GNMA, TVA, SLMA  
[ ] BAs (Domestic)  [ ]BAs (Foreign)  [ ]Commercial Paper [ ] Mid-Term  Notes 
[ ] Repurchase Agreements [ ] Reverse Repurchase Agreements [ ] CMO's 
[ ] Asset Backed Investments  [ ] Mutual Funds [ ] Other Investments as Authorized by 
Section 53600 of the Government Code 
 

              
             
             
             
              

 
14.  Which of the above does your Firm specialize in Marketing? 
 

             
             
             
             
              

 
15. Please identify your most directly comparable City Local Agency clients in our geographical  

area. 

Entity Contact Person 
Telephone 

No. 
Client 
Since 

 

16. What reports, transactions, confirmations and documents would we receive?  Will they be in 
electronic form? 

              

             

             

             

             

             

              

 

17. Please include sample of research reports or market information that your firm regularly 
provides to local agency clients.  Please include sample Daily Offering sheets with your 
proposal. 
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18. What precautions are taken by your Firm to protect the interest of the public when dealing 
with govenment agencies as investors? 

 

              

             

             

             

             

              
 
 
19. Have you or your Firm been censured, sanctioned or disciplined by a Regulatory, State or 

Federal Agency for improper or fraudulent activities, related to the sale of securities within the 
last five years?   Yes   No  (CIRCLE ONE) 

 
20. If yes, please explain:            

              
 
21. Please indicate and provide evidence of the current licensing status of the City’s representatives: 
 
 Agent:          Licenses or Registration:      
 
22. Is your Firm a member of the NASD?  Does it subscribe to the “Rules of Fair Practice?” 
 

 
I have completed and am returning the Broker/Dealer Questionnaire and Certification, and 
have read, signed and retained for our files, a copy of the City of Manhattan Beach  
Statement of Investment Policy for the Fiscal Year 2012. 

 

BROKER/DEALER 
 

 
 

  

   
   
   

  



 

           

 
 

CITY OF MANHATTAN BEACH 
 

CERTIFICATION OF UNDERSTANDING 
 
 

By submitting a proposal you acknowledge that: 
 

1. You have read and are familiar with the City’s Investment Policy as well as applicable Federal 
and State laws. 

2. You meet the requirements as outlined in the City’s Investment Policy. 
3. You agree to make every reasonable effort to protect the assets of the City from loss. 
4. You agree to notify the City, in writing, of any potential conflicts of interest. 
5. You agree to notify the City, in writing, of any changes in personnel with decision-making 

authority over the City’s funds within 24 hours of such event. 
 
Failure to submit a Certification of Understanding shall result in the withdrawal by the City of all funds 
held by the financial institution or investment manager and the immediate revocation of any rights to act 
as an agent of the City for the purchase of securities of investment of funds on behalf of the City.  
 
The City Council is committed to the goals of a Community Reinvestment Act (CRA).  As part of the 
certification process for depository institutions, it is requested that you remit evidence of your most recent 
CRA rating. 
 
Signed: __________________________ Date: _____________________ 
 
Print Name and Title:  _____________________________________ 
 
After reading and signing this Certification of Understanding, please return with any supporting 
documentation to: 
     Bruce Moe, Finance Director 
     City of Manhattan Beach 
          
  
1400 Highland Avenue, Manhattan Beach, CA  90266 
 
City of ___________________________ use only: 
 
Approved:  _____  Disapproved:   _____ Date:  _______________ 
 
Signature:  _______________________________________ 
 
Date Notification sent: _______ Sent by:  ________________________ 



Statement of Investment Policy for the City of Manhattan Beach, Effective:   
  

           

 

 

CITY OF MANHATTAN BEACH 
 

BROKER/DEALER RECEIPT OF INVESTMENT POLICY 
 
 
We are in receipt of the City of  Manhattan Beach  Statement of Investment Policy. 
 
We have read the policy and understand the provisions of the policy.  All salespersons covering 
the City’s account will be made aware of this policy and will be directed to give consideration to 
its provisions and constraints in selecting investment opportunities to present to the City.   
 
 
Signed: ____________________________          __________________________________ 
   Name      Name 
 
___________________________________           __________________________________ 
   Title      Title 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
      Firm Name 
 
__________________________________ 
    Date 
 
After reading and signing this receipt of Investment Policy, please return with supporting 
documentation to:   

Bruce Moe, Finance Director 
    City of Manhattan Beach 
 
 
1400 Highland Avenue, Manhattan Beach, CA  90266 

 
City of ___________________________ use only: 
 
Approved: _____  Disapproved: _____  Date: __________________ 
 
Signature: _____________________________ 
 
Date notification sent: _______________________  Sent by:_________________ 
 
    
 








































